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NOTICE TO COMPLY- CA 53555857 1014 (Ed. Code§ 94935, 5 CCR § 75010) 
. 

Institution Name: Pathways College, LLC. Nursing Institution Telephone: 310-225-2702 
and Health Care Careers 

Institution Code: 53555857 Administrator Name: Brenda Allmond 
SlTeetAddress: 63 7 East Albertoni Street, Suite Date of Inspection: 10/2/2014 

100 Carson, California 90746 

Nature and Facts of the Violation(s): 

Education Code Subsection and Descrintion 
§94904- Ability to Benefit Students. (a) Before an ability-to-benefit student may execute an enrollment 

agreement, the institution shall have the student take an 
independently administered examination from the list of 
examinations prescribed by the United States Department of 
Education pursuant to Section 484(d) of the federal Higher 
Education Act of 1965 (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1070a et seq.) as it is, from 
time to time, amended. The student shall not enroll unless the 
student achieves a score, as specified by the United States 
Department of Education, demonstrating that the student may 
benefit from the education and training being offered. 

The institution failed to provide an independently - -­

administered Ability to Benefit exam prescribed by the United 
States Department of Education. 

§94911 - Minimum Requirements for (c) In underlined capital letters on the same page of the enrollment 
Enrollment Agreement. agreement in which the student's signature is required, the total 

charges for the current period of attendance, the estimated total 
charges for the entire educational program, and the total charges 
the student is obligated to pay upon enrollment. 

The enrollment agreement failed to contain total charges for 
the current period of attendance and total charges the student 
is obligated to pay upon enrollment 

§94911 - Minimum Requirements for (d) (d) A clear and conspicuous statement that the enrollment 
Enrollment Agreement. agreement is legally binding when signed by the student and 

accepted by the institution. 

The institutions Enrollment Agreement failed to contain a 
statement stating the Enrollment Agreement is Jegaly binding 
when signed by the student and accepted by the institution. 

§94909- Minimum Requirements for (15) The following statement: 
School Catalog. "NOTICE CONCERNING TRANSFERABILITY OF CREDITS AND 
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CREDENTIALS EARNED AT OUR INSTITUTION 
The transferability of credits you earn at (name of institution) is at 
the complete discretion of an institution to whicb you may seek to 
transfer. Acceptance of the (degree, diploma, or certificate) you 
earn in (name of educational program) is also at the complete 
discretion of the institution to which you may seek to transfer. If the 
(credits or degree, diploma, or certificate) that you earn at this 
institution are not accepted at the institution to which you seek to 
transfer, you may be required to repeat some or all ofyour 
coursework at that institution. For this reason you should make 
certain that your attendance atthisinstitution will meet your 
educational goals. This may include contacting aninstitution to 
which you may seek to transfer after attending (name of 
institution) to determine ifyour (credits or degree, diploma or 
certificate) will transfer." 

The institutions Enrollment Agreement failed to contain only 
the specific units or certificates the institution offers. In 
addition statement is not verbatim. 

§94911- Minimum Requirements for 
Enrollment Agreement. 

The following statement: "Prior to signing this enrollment 
agreement, you must be given a catalog or brochure and a School 
Performance Fact Sheet, which you are encouraged to review prior 
to signing this agreement. These documents contain important 
policies and performance data for this institution. This institution is 
requiredto h~ve you sign and date the information included in the 
School Performance Fact Sheet relating to completion rates, 
placement rates, license examination passage rates, salaries or 
wages, and the most recent three-year cohort default rate, if 
applicable, prior to signing this agreement." 

The institutions Enrollment Agreement failed to contain the 
bolded-information. - - ­ - --­ - --­

. 

Code of Regulations Subsection and Description 
§71770 -Admissions Standards and (a) The institution shall establish specific written standards for 
Transferred Credits Policy. student admissions for each educational program. These standards 

shall be related to the particular educational program. An 
institution shall not admit any student who is obviously unqualified 
or who does not appear to have a reasonable prospect of 
completing the program. In addition to any specific standards for an 
educational program, the admissions standards must specil'y as 
applicable that: 
(1) Each student admitted to an undergraduate degree program, or 
a diploma program, shall possess a high school diploma or its · 
equivalent, or otherwise successfully take and pass the relevant 
examination as required by section 94904 of the Code. 

Student files failed to contain a high school diploma or its 
equivalent or an approved Ability to Benefit examination 
prescribed by the United States Department of Education. 

§76140- Record-Keeping Requirements. (al A qualifying institution shall collect and maintain records of 
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student information to substantiate the data reported on the STRF 
Assessment Reporting Form and records of the students' eligibility 
under the Fund. Such records shall include the following for each 
student: 
(1) Student identification number, 
(2) First and last names, 
(3) Email address, 
(4) Local or mailing address, 
(5) Address at the time of enrollment, 
(6) Home address, 
(7) Date enrollment agreement signed, 
(8) Courses and course costs, 
(9) Amount of STRF assessment collected, 
(10) Quarter in which the STRF assessment was remitted to the 
Bureau, 
(11) Third-party payer identifying information, 
(12) Total institutional charges charged, and 
(13) Total institutional charges paid. 
(b) The qualifying institution shall maintain the data required 
under this section in an electronic format that is readily available 
and open to inspection by the Bureau upon request. The institution 
shall make the records immediately available to a Bureau 
representative conducting a site inspection or, upon written 
request, shall provide a copy within 14 calendar days of the 
request. All records shall be provided to the Bureau in an 
intelligible and orderly manner and in an electronic format. 

The institution failed to maintain records of the STRF 
substantiation data. 

§76215- Student Tuition Recovery Fund (b) In addition to the statement described under subdivision (a) of 
Disclosures. this section, a qualifying institution shall include the following 

- -statement- on its current schedule of studentcharges: --- ---­
"The State of California created the Student Tuition Recovery Fund 
(STRF) to relieve or mitigate economic losses suffered by students 
in educational programs who are California residents, or are 
enrolled in a residency programs attending certain schools 
regulated by the Bureau for Private Postsecondary and Vocational 
Education. 
You may be eligible for STRF ifyou are a California resident or are 
enrolled in a residency program, prepaid tuition, paid the STRF 
assessment, and suffered an economic loss as a result of any of the 
following: 
1. The school closed before the course of instruction was 
completed. 
2. The school's failure to pay refunds or charges on behalf of a 
student to a third party for license fees or any other purpose, or to 
provide equipment or materials for which a charge was collected 
within 180 days before the closure of the school. 
3. The school's failure to pay or reimburse loan proceeds 
under a federally guaranteed student loan program as required by 
law or to pay or reimburse proceeds received by the school prior to 
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§71800- Enrollment Agreement. 

closure in excess of tuition and other costs. 
4. There was a material failure to comply with the Act or this 
Division within 30 days before the school closed or, if the material 
failure began earlier than 30 days prior to closure, the period 
determined by the Bureau. 
5. An inability after diligent efforts to prosecute, prove, and 
collect on a judgment against the institution for a violation of the 
Act." 
However, no claim can be paid to any student without a social 
security number or a taxpayer identification number. 

The institutions Enrollment agreement failed to contain the 
complete STRF lam!ual!e. 
(d) Date by which the student must exercise his or her right to 
cancel or withdraw, and the refund policy, including any alternative 
method of calculation if approved by the Bureau pursuant to 
section 94921 of the Code. 

The institutions Enrollment Agreement failed to contain the 
date by which a student must exercise his or her right to 
cancel or withdraw. 

Only minor violations are listed on the Notice to Comply. 

Additional violations may have been identified that will be forwarded to the Enforcement Unit for further review. 


Inspector's Si nature 
Institution Administrator Name 
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RETURN THIS FORM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME FRAME WITH EITHER: 1) VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE OR 2) A 
NOTICE OF DISAGREEMENT 

IMPORTANT COMPLIANCE NOTICE 

California Education Code §94935 .and California Code of Regulations §75010 provide that the Bureau 
for Private Postsecondary Education (Bureau) shall issue a Notice to Comply for minor violations 
detected during a compliance inspection by the Bureau. 

By no later than 30 days from the date of the inspection, you must either: 1) Remedy the 
noncompliance item(s), sigu the below declaratio.n and submit this form to the Bureau, along with 
documentation describing how compliance was achieved; or 2) File with the Bureau a written notice of 
disagreement, specifYing the minor violation(s) described in the Notice to Comply with which you 
disagree, and appealing it by requesting an informal office conference. If a written notice of 
disagreement is not timely filed with the Bureau, the right to appeal is deemed to have been waived. 

Failure to timely remedy the noncompliance item(s) or file a written request for an informal office 
conference may result in the Bureau taking administrative enforcement action. 

DECLARATION 

Attached to this document is a list describing how compliance was achieved for each violation and 
supporting documentation. I declare under penalty of perjury that all violations identified in this Notice 
toCofilplyare correc~edas_describedinthe attachmeiJI:._ · _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ __ 

Signature Date 

Print Name and Title 

THIS DECLARATION OR A NOTICE OF DISAGREEMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU BY NOVEMBER 2, 2014 
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